
UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

BEFORE THE ADMINISTRATOR 

I n  the  Mat ter  o f  1 
1 

PEASE AND CURREN, INC., 1 Docket No. EPCRA-1-90-1008 
1 

Respondent 1 

INTERLOCUTORY ORDER FOR PARTIAL 
ACCELERATED DECISION AS TO LIABILITY 

Pursuant t o  Sect ion 22.20(a) o f  the  Consol idated Rules o f  Pract ice,  

40 C.F.R. P a r t  22, I hereby render, sua sponte, a p a r t i a l  accelerated 

dec is ion  i n  favor  o f  the  U. S. Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency (EPA or 

Complainant) as t o  1 i a b i  l i t y  i n  t h i s  proceeding w i thou t  f u r t h e r  hearing. 

I. The Complaint 

An admini s t r a t i  ve complaint was f i l e d  on December 28, 1989, under 

Sect ion 325(c) o f  T i t l e  I11 o f  The Superfund Amendments and Reauthoriza- 

t i o n  Act  o f  1986 (SARA), a1 so known as the  Emergency Planning and Comnuni t y  

Right-to-Know Act o f  1986 (EPCRA), 42 U.S.C. Sect ion 11 045(c). 

The complaint  a l l eged  t h a t  Pease and Curren, Inc. (Respondent) f a i l e d  

t o  submit a t imely,  complete and c o r r e c t  Toxic Chemical Release Inventory  

Report ing Form as requ i red  by Section 313 o f  EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. Section 11023, 

and the r e g u l a t i o n s  which s e t  o u t  i n  greater  d e t a i l  the  Sect ion 31 3 

r e p o r t i n g  requirement, 40 C.F.R. P a r t  372. 

11. Findings o f  Fact  and/or Conclusions o f  Law 

On June 4, 1990, a s e t  o f  s t i p u l a t i o n s  t o  which both Complainant and 

e Respondent had agreed was f i l e d  i n  t h i s  matter.  Based upon those s t i p u l a -  



t ions ,  I make the  fo l l ow ing  f i nd ings  o f  f a c t  and/or conclus ions o f  

law as se t  f o r t h  i n  t h e  p a r t i e s '  s t i p u l a t i o n s .  

1. Respondent Pease and Curren, Inc. ("Respondent") i s  a 

corpora t ion  incorpora ted under t h e  laws o f  the State o f  Rhode I s l a n d  

and i s  au thor ized t o  do business i n  Warwick, Rhode Island. Respondent 

owns and operates a metal recovery f a c i l i t y  ( " the  f a c i l i t y " )  a t  75 

Pennsylvania Avenue, Warwick, Rhode Island, 02888. 

2. Respondent has t o t a l  annual sales i n  excess o f  1 m i l l i o n  

d o l l a r s .  

3. On or  about March 24, 1989, an author ized employee o f  

the  Uni ted States Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency inspected 

Respondent's f a c i l i t y .  The purpose o f  the inspect ion  was t o  

determine Respondent ' s compl iance w i  t h  the EPCRA Sect i  on 31 3 

r e p o r t i n g  requirements. 

4. Respondent i s  a "person" as t h a t  term i s  de f ined by 

Sect ion 329(7) o f  EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. Sect ion 11049(7). 

5. Respondent i s  an owner o r  operator o f  a " f a c i l i t y "  as 

t h a t  term i s  de f i ned  by Sect ion 329(4) o f  EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. 

Sect ion 11049(4), and 40 C.F.R. Sect ion 372.3. 

6. The f a c i l i t y  has 10 or  more " f u l l - t i m e  employees," as 

t h a t  term i s  de f ined by 40 C.F.R. Sect ion 372.3. 

7. The f a c i l i t y  i s  c l a s s i f i e d  i n  Standard I n d u s t r i a l  C lass i -  

f i c a t i o n  Codes 20 through 39. 

8. During t h e  calendar year 1987, Respondent manufactured, 

imported, processed o r  otherwise used t o x i c  chemicals 1 i s t e d  



under 40 C.F.R. Section 372.65 i n  quan t i t i es  exceeding the  

es tabl ished thresholds. 

9. Subsection 313(b) of EPCRA and 40 C.F.R. Section 372.22 

require  t h a t  owners or operators of f a c i l i t i e s  t h a t  have 10 or 

more f u l l  -ti me employees, tha t  are i n  Standard Industr ia l  Classi- 

i f i c a t i on  Codes 20 through 39, and t h a t  manufactured, processed, 

or otherwise used a toxic  chemical l i s t e d  under 40 C.F.R. Section 

372.65 i n  a quanti ty exceeding the es tabl ished threshold are  

required t o  submit a Form R for each of these substances for  the  

1987 reporting year. The requirements of Section 31 3 of EPCRA, 

42 U.S.C. Section 11023, therefore apply t o  Respondent's f a c i l i t y .  

10. During the  calendar year 1987, Respondent manufactured, 

processed or otherwise used hydrochlori c acid ,  a chemical 1 i s ted  

under 40 C.F.R. Section 372.65, i n  a quantity exceeding the 

es tabl ished threshold.  Respondent was therefore required t o  submit 

t o  the Administrator of EPA and t o  the Sta te  of Rhode Island a 

Form R for  this chemical on or before July 1,  1988. 

11. Respondent f a i l e d  t o  submit this form t o  the Administrator 

of EPA and t o  the  S ta te  of Rhode Island on or before July 1,  1988. 

12. Respondent's f a i l u r e  t o  submit this form was i n  v iola t ion 

of Section 313 of EPCRA and 40 C.F.R. Part  372. 

13. During the  calendar year 1987, Respondent a1 so manufactured, 

processed or otherwise used n i t r i c  acid,  a chemical l i s t e d  under 

40 C.F.R. Section 372.65, i n  a quanti ty exceeding the es tabl ished 

threshold. Respondent was therefore required t o  submit t o  the  



Administrator of EPA and t o  the State of Rhode Island a Form R 

for this chemical on or before July 1, 1988. 

14. Respondent fa i led  t o  submit t h i s  form t o  the Administrator 

of EPA and t o  the State of Rhode Island on or before July 1, 1988. 

15. Respondent's fa i lure  t o  submit this form was i n  violation 

of Section 313 of EPCRA and 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

16. D u r i n g  the calendar year 1987, Respondent a1 so manufactured, 

processed or otherwise used su l fur ic  acid, a chemical l i s t ed  under 

40 C.F.R. Section 372.65, i n  a quantity exceeding the established 

threshold. Respondent was therefore required to  submi t  t o  the 

Administrator of EPA and t o  the State of Rhode Island a Form R for  

this chemical on or before July 1, 1988. 

17. Respondent fa i led  t o  submit t h i s  form t o  the Administrator 

of EPA and t o  the State of Rhode Island on or before July 1, 1988. 

18. Respondent's fa i lure  t o  submit t h i s  form was i n  violation 

of Section 31 3 of EPCRA and 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

Section 31 3(a)  of EPCRA, 42 U. S.C. Section 11 023(a), provides: 

( a )  Basic requirement 

The owner or operator of a f a c i l i t y  subject t o  the 
requirements of this section shall  complete a toxic chemi- 
cal release form as  pub1 ished under subsection (g)  of this 
section for  each toxic chemical 1 isted under subsection ( c )  
of this section tha t  was manufactured, processed, or other- 
wise used in quantit ies exceeding the toxic chemical threshold 
quantity established by subsection ( f )  of this section during 
the preceding calendar year a t  such f a c i l i t y .  Such form shall 
be submitted t o  the Administrator and t o  an of f ic ia l  or 
o f f i c i a l s  of the State designated by the Governor on or before 
July 1, 1988, and annually thereaf ter  on July 1 and shall  
contain data ref lect ing releases during the preceding calendar 
year. 



a EPA has publ ished a Toxic Chemical Release Inventory Report ing Form, 
11 - 2/ 

known as "Form R",- together w i t h  i ns t r uc t i ons  f o r  completing the form. 
- 

A spec i f i c  t o x i c  chemicals l i s t  has a lso  been published f o r  the chemicals . 31 - 
and chemical ca tegor ies  t o  which Pa r t  372 appl ies. 

The three chemi ca l  s whi ch Respondent manufactured, processed or  

otherwise used are inc luded on t h i s  l i s t .  The pa r t i es  have s t i p u l a t e d  

. t h a t  dur ing the calendar year 1987, Respondent manufactured, processed o r  

otherwise used t o x i c  chemicals so l i s t e d  i n  quan t i t i es  exceeding the estab- 

l i shed  thresholds. Those thresholds are publ ished a t  40 C.F.R. Section 372.25. 

I conclude t h a t  no genuine issue o f  mater ia l  f a c t  e x i s t s  as t o  the 

question o f  l i a b i l i t y  and Complainant i s  e n t i t l e d  t o  judgment as a matter 

of law. I f i n d  t h a t  Respondent, Pease and Curren, Inc., has v i o l a t ed  

Section 313 o f  T i t l e  I11 o f  SARA, or EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. Section 11023, as 

a l leged i n  the Complaint. Consequently, a p a r t i a l  accelerated dec is ion on 

the issue of l i a b i l i t y  on a l l  v i o l a t i o n s  al leged i n  the complaint should 

be, and i s  hereby, rendered f o r  Complainant. Pursuant t o  40 C.F.R. 

Section 22.20(b)(2), I fu r t he r  f i n d  t h a t  the issue o f  the amount, i f  any, 

11 40 C.F.R. Section 372.85(a). - 
21 40 C.F.R. Section 372.85(b). - 
31 40 C.F.R. Section 372.65. - 



o f  the c i v i l  penal t ies ,  which appropr ia te ly  should be assessed f o r  the 

- v i  01 a t i  ons found herein,  remains controverted and the  hearing requested 

. shal l  proceed f o r  the purpose o f  deciding t h a t  issue. 

So ORDERED. 

Dated : 7 /??o 

&p@?4% e y . F r a z i e r  I11 

Chief ~ d w s t r a t i v e  Law Judge 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby c e r t i f y  t h a t  the o r i g i n a l  o f  the foregoing In te r locu to ry  - 
Order f o r  P a r t i a l  Accelerated Decision as t o  L i a b i l i t y  was sent by c e r t i f i e d  

mail ,  r e t u r n  rece ip t  requested, t o  the Regional Hearing Clerk, U. S. EPA, . 
Region I. I fur ther  c e r t i f y  t h a t  a copy o f  the aforementioned Order 

was sent by c e r t i f i e d  mail ,  r e t u r n  r e c e i p t  requested, t o  Complainant and 
\ 

Respondent i n  t h i s  proceeding. 

Legal S ta f f  Assistant 


